Carson City, A Consolidated Municipality

Application for

Community Support Services Funding
Fiscal Year 2010-2011

Name of Organization: Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program

Amount Requested: $31,500
Contact Person: Janice Ayres

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1708

City: Carson City State: Nevada Zip Code: 89702

Phone Number: 775-687-4680 E-mail: branded(@rsvp.carson-city.nv.us

501(c)3 Taxpayer I.D. Number: 94-3164032

Date Submitted: FEBRuUAR Y 2%, 2010

Please mail completed application and attachments to:
Carson City Executive Offices
201 N. Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, NV 89701
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Carson City Community Support Services
APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS
Fiscal Year 2010-2011

Organization Information

1. What is the overall purpose or goal of your organization?

The RSVP volunteer mission is to provide meaningful volunteer opportunities in Carson
City for people aged 55 and older with a lifetime of experience, to serve in a variety of volunteer
settings in the community to improve the quality of life for all citizens. The mission of the
RSVP Independent Living Programs is to provide the needed services, by volunteers, to enable
low-income seniors to remain independent and in their own homes as long as possible to avoid
premature institutionalization which is both unwanted and costly for the city.

2. How long has your organization been in existence? 37 Years 0 Months
How long has your organization been in Carson City? 37 Years 0 Months
3. Describe in general the activities or services of your organization:

RSVP provides volunteer opportunities for anyone in the community. These
opportunities can be with a community or government agency such as those listed in question 11,
or in our Senior Independent Living Programs also detailed in question 11: Home Companion,
Lifeline, Resistance Exercise Training, Transportation, CARE Law and Respite Care. In
addition, RSVP volunteers distribute free USDA Commodities to Carson City needy families
every other month on an annual basis.

4, How many people do you intend to serve during this Fiscal Year 2010-20117
# of Youth 5,000 # of Adults 10,000 # of Seniors 2,067

S. How many people served this Fiscal Year 2010-2011 will be Carson City residents?

# of Youth 5,000 # of Adults 10,000 # of Seniors 2,067
6. How many paid employees/volunteers does your organization employ?

# of full-time employees 9 # of part-time employees 15

7. Percentage of organizational funds to be utilized for administrative costs (i.e., salaries,
travel, training, etc): 8%
8. Describe how your organization is managed and governed (i.e., Board of Directors).

RSVP is managed by an Executive Director and governed by a volunteer Board of
Directors which meets on the third Monday of every month.

Application for Grant Funds FY 2010-2011 Page 2



0. Please provide information on your Executive Board members or contact person:

Name

Janice R. Ayres
Jerry Thurman
Margaret Lowther
Jeff Fontaine
Marsha Burgess
Bonnie Parnell
Helaine Jesse
Charlie Abowd

Application for Grant Funds FY 2010-2011

Title Phone

Executive Director  687-4680, Ext.2

Board President 882-9537
Board Vice-President 847-0563

Board Secretary 883-7863
Board Treasurer 882-7600
Board Member 883-4234
Board Member 445-3240
Board Member 882-3353
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Program/Proposal Information

10.  Amount of funds requested? $ 31,500

I1. Purpose of Program/Proposal: Describe the program/proposal, target population, number
to be served, what the grant will specifically fund. Explain your organization’s
qualifications to deal with the issue.

The Home Companion Program, which helps to keep the “at risk” elderly at home rather
than be prematurely institutionalized at great cost to the public sector for long-term care
for the low-income and indigent. RSVP Home Companion volunteers helped 137 local
seniors remain independent and in their own homes by assisting them with basic needs
such as transportation to local Doctor and Dentist appointments, grocery shopping,
picking-up prescriptions, help with correspondence, friendly visits and telephone check-
ups.

The Lifeline program installs emergency telephone units (89 in Carson City) in the
homes of local seniors who live alone to give them and their families peace-of-mind.
Each person wears a bracelet or necklace with a response button. If they fall or become
ill they press the button and are immediately in contact with Lifeline dispatchers who
contact a pre-chosen RSVP volunteer or relative to go to the home and assist them. If it
1s a life-threatening situation or the senior is unable to speak, Lifeline dispatches 911
personnel.

The Transportation Program with RSVP owned vans take senior clients to and from Reno
2 days per week for medical, dental and vision appointments as well as trips within the
city. There are few physicians in Carson City that accept Medicare and Medicaid
insurance, so these seniors must go to Reno or they will not be able to access the care
they need.

Resistance Exercise Training Program which teaches seniors very gentle exercises with
light weights that help them build strength and increase balance. This assists them in
remaining at home rather than in a care facility, as the institutionalization of many seniors
occurs as the result of a fall. Classes are held twice a week at the Senior Center,
Comstock Mobile Village, Carson Plaza and other local venues. In 2009, 150 seniors
received Resistance Exercise Training from 12 RSVP volunteers.

The CARE Law Program assists low-income seniors in Carson City who cannot afford
the high cost of private attorney fees with legal matters such as wills, guardianships,
powers of attorney, and Social Security, Medicare and Medicaid problems. Last year 376
Carson City seniors were helped by the pro bono attorney and her paralegal who provided
1,445 hours of service to clients. Seniors must be 60 years of age or older to qualify, and
be low-income (poverty level or below).

Home Companion Respite Care Program volunteers provided many hours of respite care
for 30 Carson City caregivers who must have time-off for themselves if they are to
continue to give care to a loved one and to keep him or her out of a care facility.
Research has shown that 24/7 caregivers are at increased risk for depression and anxiety,
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and that 40% of them die before their loved one, thus putting that person at risk of
institutionalization, which they fear more than death.

For the seventh year RSVP was again the sub-contractor for the State of Nevada Food
Distribution Program to provide fresh produce to low income seniors through the Senior
Farmer’s Market Nutrition Program. Last year $30 worth of free coupons were
distributed to 1,050 Carson City seniors who could then redeem them at the Carson City
Farmer’s Market in the Pony Express Pavilion.

The funds will be used to help pay for direct Carson City volunteer expenses such as on-
the-job injury, excess automobile liability, personal liability insurance, accidental death
benefit while volunteering, plus mileage/meal reimbursement ($20 maximum per month)
and awards and recognition events to thank volunteers. The funds will also be used to
help subsidize the monthly Lifeline monitoring costs for low-income seniors, the Carson
City to Reno and the local Transportation programs; light weight sets for the Resistance
Exercise Training Program, limited monthly stipends for Respite Care volunteers, and to
help provide pro bono legal services.

RSVP has been providing the above services in Carson City since 1973, with successful
programmatic and financial management.

12. Goals, Obijectives & Measurable Outcomes: The events and/or services must assist the
City to fulfill its vision statement and accomplish one or more of the City’s Goals. Please
indicate which goal(s) will be met. Clearly state measurable outcomes of the project.
Tell how you propose to achieve the outcomes of the project in terms of specific
activities, including a timetable (proposed starting date and duration of the project):

A prosperous community is one that helps take care of those in need which shows an
active and engaged community. RSVP volunteers embody that spirit by assiting local
organizations in service and helping to keep its low-income seniors independent and in
their own homes.

Outcomes will be the numbers of new volunteers recruited, new volunteer work places
added, expansion of services, requests for assistance from individuals and other social

service agencies, and the total number of clients served, in addition to the numbers of

seniors enabled to remain independent and in their own homes.

13. Indicate who will benefit from the use of these funds, and how they will benefit. If this is
an ongoing event, please state how you intend to fund the program in future years.

In addition to the benefits of keeping seniors secure and in their own homes with the help
of the Home Companion, Lifeline, Transportation, Resistance Exercise Training and CARE Law
programs as noted in question #11, RSVP volunteers also benefit the citizens of Carson City by
serving at City venues such as the Carson City Sheriff’s Department, Library, District Attomey’s
Office, Animal Services Facility, Aquatic Center, Recorder’s Office, etc. Additionally, all
Carson City residents and visitors benefit from RSVP volunteer service at locations such as
FISH, Ron Wood Family Resource Center, Carson-Tahoe Regional Medical Center, Carson
High School, Brewery Arts Center, Computer Learning Center (Senior Center), Computer Corps,
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Children’s Museum, Carson City Literacy Project, Nevada Department of Public Safety, Nevada
State Museum, Railroad Museumn, Northern Nevada Railway Foundation, Legislative Complex,
Western Nevada College, and many more. All RSVP programs/projects are ongoing. For future
sustainability, RSVP solicits funding assistance from the State of Nevada Division for Aging
Services. the Corporation for National and Community Service, private Foundations and
businesses, and by fundraising events such as the three family fairs held in Mills Park each year.

14. Are you aware of any other private sector/nonprofit/governmental/agencies in the area
y y other p profit/g g
providing the same services as your program/proposal? If yes, please explain how your
project will compliment other existing programs?

No agency currently provides the same services as RSVP; however, we do complement
many State Aging Services programs such as the CHIP program, (home-based services)
and other non-profit agencies such as FISH. Also, many agencies have very strict criteria
for persons to receive services such as CHIP, Nevada Legal Services and others, so many
needy citizens fall through the cracks. RSVP has no rigid income criteria for senior
services such as the Division for Aging Services and others do, nor do we charge, except
for the Lifeline program monitoring costs. RSVP is the only program transporting (door
to door) the elderly or handicapped to Reno and in Carson City at no charge, and making
house calls to the homebound which the Home Companion and CARE Law programs
provide.

LS. Please include a detailed budget for this program/event, and detailed list of intended
expenditures and revenues.

Attached with the Annual Report.

16. Has your organization been funded by Carson City previously? [X] Yes [ ] No
If yes, please list:

Year Amount Program/Event

2005 $32,500 All RSVP Programs
2006 $35,000 All RSVP Programs
2007 $31,500 All RSVP Programs
2008 $31,500 All RSVP Programs
2009 $31,500 All RSVP Programs
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RSVP PROJECT BUDGET FOR CARSON CITY

2010-2011 PROJECTED

Revenues

Carson City Grant
Spring Fun Fair (May 2010)
July 4th Fair (July 2010)
Nevada Day Celebration (October 2010)
Administration on Aging (# of volunteers in Carson)
Corporation for National Service (federal)
Proportionate percentage based on # of
volunteers in Carson County
Aging Services (Based on # of volunteers/clients involved)
United Way(Based on # of volunteers/clients involved)
Transportation donations
Lifeline Revenues
CARE Law Donations
Total Revenues

EXPENSES

Volunteer Expenses:
Overall cost per volunteer to place in a social service
is $1100/year. This includes Awards/Recognition,
out-of-pocket reimbursement & insurance

410 volunteers @ $1100*

Fair expenses (staff, advertising, fireworks, etc.)

Fees paid back to Carson City for permits,
licenses & fees for Mills Park Fairs

Lifeliine Expenses

Total Expenses

Total Loss (Revenue - Expenses)

*Cost per volunteer fo be put in service is
calculated by the Corporation for National
and Community Service based on budget
and number of volunteers in the program.

Expense Amount

Revenue Amount

31,500
20,000
22,000
18,000
32,300
62,765

P O H P P P

117,735
2,788
2,145

32,400
5,025

$ 451,000
$ 50,000
$ 7,200
$ 38,000
$ 546,200

R & £ P P

346,658

$  (199,542)




< Department of the Treasury
5&% RS i Revenue service Cs787a136
0

19456

P.0. Box 2508, Room 4010 In reply refer to:
Cincinnati OH 45201 Apr. 10, 2008 LTR 4168C £0
94-3164032 000060 00 000
00032345
BODC: TE

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP
PROGRAM INC

3303 BUTTI WAY

CARSON CITY NV 89701-3421032

Emplover Identification Number: 94-31664032
Persan to Contact: G. Wylie
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour request of Apr. 01, 2008, regarding yvour

tax-exempt status.

Qur records indicate that a determination letter was issued 1n
June 1998, that recognized vou as exempt from Federal income tax,
and discloses that vou are currently exempt under section 501(c)(3)

of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records also indicate vou are not a private foundation withiq the
meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 509Ca)(l}) and 170(b) (13X CAX(vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to you or
for your use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and

2522 of the Code.

If vou have anvy questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely yours,
i)db&ﬂ44ﬂlg éidnu84ﬁrfv\4

Deborah Bingham
Accounts Management I



Carson City, A Consolidated Municipality

Guidelines for Grants
Fiscal Year 2010-2011

Vision
A leader among cities as an inviting, prosperous community where people live, work and play!

Mission
Preserve and enhance the quality of life and heritage of Carson City for
present and future generations of residents, workers and visitors.

City’s Goals

A Safe and Secure Community
A Healthy Community
An Active and Engaged Community
A Clean and Healthy Environment
A Vibrant, Diverse and Sustainable Economy
A Community Rich in History, Culture and the Arts
A Community Dedicated to Excellence in Education
A Physically and Socially Connected Community
A Community Where Information is Available to All

The competitive grant review process seeks to identify and fund those projects and programs
with the greatest potential for furthering the City’s goals while benefitting the community.

Funding is provided on a year to year basis only. Funding is strictly limited by the
availability of funds.

Upon approval by the Board of Supervisors of the request, the grant money will be included
in the next succeeding year’s budget and will be dispensed by the City Manager’s Office
without further hearing. However, the Board shall continue to retain the prerogative and
authority to deny any payment, if in the opinion of the Board, the applicant is not making a
“good faith” effort in meeting the obligations and commitments outlined by said applicant
within the application process. All grants approved shall be subject to funding availability.

The Board of Supervisors may in any event decide by majority vote to conduct a subsequent
hearing concerning the application and, if so, the applicant will be notified as to the date of
the subsequent hearing.

The applicant will utilize the grant monies solely for the general benefit of Carson City and
the purpose set forth in the grant application.

These guidelines shall not prevent the City from entering into a contract to provide grant
money for a term of years.

These guidelines shall not control any grants of money provided by any other public or
private entity.
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8. Approval of each request for funds and/or other forms of consideration shall have a condition
that the applicant must complete an Annual Report form detailing all funds utilized,
measurable outcomes and benefit to the citizens of Carson City. The completed Annual
Report must be submitted to the City Manager’s Office no later than March 1, 2011.

9 Any and all individuals and/or entities desiring a grant from the City must complete and
execute an “Application for Grant Funds” form and include the required attachments as listed
in the application.

10.  The original and nine (9) copies of the application packet must be submitted to the City
Manager’s Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on February 25,2010. An electronic pdf version
may also be emailed to cceo@ci.carson-city.nv.us.

I have read and understand the Guidelines for Grants. The information that is included within this
application and its attachments are true to my knowledge.

Flsuf

Name of Program

/g a///‘bcu | fwﬂu/yay Z-/«Zoro

]3/0) ect Director SLgﬁature Date

Carson City Executive Offices
201 N. Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, NV 89701
775-887-2100
775-887-2286 (fax)
cceo@ci.carson-city.nv.us
WWW.carson-city.nv.us
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Carson City, A Consolidated Municipality
Annual Report

For Community Support Services Funding
Fiscal Year 2009-2010

Name of Organization: Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program

Program/Project: Senior Independent Living Program
Amount of Funds Received $ 31.500

Contact Person: Janice Ayres

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1708

City: Carson City State: NV Zip Code: 89702

Phone Number: 687-4680. Ext.2 E-mail: branded(@rsvp.carson-city.nv.us
Date Submitted: FERovaRy 2% 200

l. Please attach a final financial income and expense statement that specifically explains how
grant funds were used, including a comparison between your budgeted and your actual
incomes and expenses.

2. Evaluate your achievement of your program/proposal objectives listed in your application:

Low-income homebound Senior Clients were able to remain independent and in their own
homes, preventing premature institutionalization. In addition, RSVP volunteers aided the many
community and governmental agencies listed in question 3 in poviding vital services to the public.

3. Approximately how many people benefitted from your project? How many of those people
were Carson City residents? What were some of the individual benefits?

For the grant period, RSVP volunteers served 214 Home Companion clients; 92 Lifeline
clients; 270 Resistance Exercise clients; provided 480 Reno and local Transportation medical rides
to seniors; CARE Law pro bono legal assistance to 308 seniors; Respite Care for 12 families; free
fresh produce to 1,050 seniors via the Senior Farmer’s Market Nutrition Program; and provided free
USDA Commodity Foods to 225 local needy families bi-monthly. All were Carson City residents.
Some individual benefits included Home Companion and Lifeline clients enabled to remain
independent and in their own homes, Resistance Exercise clients becoming stronger and more
ambulatory, pro bono legal assistance helped many seniors with Medicare/Medicaid, Social Security
problems and become free of bill collectors and scams, transportation clients were able to get to
critical medical appointments and pick up their prescriptions. RSVP volunteers also benefited the
citizens of Carson City by serving at City venues such as the Carson City Sheriff’s Department,
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Library, District Attorney’s Office, Animal Services Facility, Aquatic Center, Recorder’s Office, etc.

Additionally, all Carson City residents in need benefited from RSVP volunteer service locations
such as FISH, Ron Wood Family Resource Center, Carson-Tahoe Regional Medical Center, Carson
High School, Bordewich - Bray Elementary; Brewery Arts Center, Computer Learning Center
(Senior Center), Computer Corps, Children’s Museum, Carson City Literacy Project, Nevada
Department of Public Safety, Nevada State Museum, Railroad Museum, Northern Nevada Railway
Foundation, Legislative Complex, Western Nevada College, and many more.

4. What specific community benefit did your project provide Carson City?

Many RSVP direct service programs provided thousands of service hours to Carson City's
needy, provided by over 400 RSVP volunteers that helped these people realize a better quality of life,
and providing the City with an image of taking care of its residents. Especially its low-income
seniors, and by encouraging volunteerism and civic engagement from all citizens which is beneficial
to the City.

S. Will this program/project be reoccurring? How do you anticipate funding the project in the
future?

Al RSVP programs/projects have been ongoing since 1973. For future sustainability, RSVP
solicits funding assistance from the State of Nevada Division for Aging Services, the
Corporation for National and Community Service, United Way, private Foundations and
businesses, and by fundraising events such as the three family fairs held in Mills Park each
year. The proceeds from the fairs not only go toward Carson City programs, but also put fees
charged into Parks and Recreation coffers and provide entertainment for Carson City
families.

6. Describe any challenges that impacted your program.
The downturn in the economy, along with the growing senior population explosion in Carson
City placed continued stress on our ability to serve especially low-income seniors. Tremendous

pressure for more volunteers also increased substantially as many current RSVP volunteers suddenly
became clients in need of services themselves.
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RSVP PROJECT BUDGET FOR CARSON CITY

2008-09 ACTUAL

Revenues

Carson City Grant

Spring Fun Fair (May 2009)

July 4th Fair (July 2009)

Nevada Day Ceiebration (October 2009)

Corporation for National Service (federal)
Proportionate percentage based on # of volunteers
in Carson County - 34% 408 of 1183

Aging Services (Based on # of volunteers)

United Way (Based on # of volunteers)

Transportation donations

Lifeline Revenue (89 in Carson City)

CARE Law Donations

Total Revenues
EXPENSES

Volunteer Expenses:
Overall cost per volunteer to place in a social service
is $1100/year. This includes Awards/Recognition,
out-of-pocket reimbursement, background checks
& insurance for 408 volunteers @ $1100*

Fair expenses (staff, advertising, fireworks, etc.)

Fees paid back to Carson City for permits,
licenses & fees for Mills Park Fairs

Lifeline costs

Total Expenses

Total Loss (Revenue - Expenses)

408 Volunteers served in Carson City
41667 hours @ $20.25 = $843,757

*Cost per volunteer to be put in service is calculated
by the Corporation for National & Community Service
based on budget and number of volunteers
supported by the program.

Expense Amount

Revenue Amount

& P O &

31,500
18,800
21,160
17,433

60,937
117,735
4,864
2,146
32,040
5,025

$ 342,100
$ 42,796
$ 7,711
$ 38,711
$ 431,318

o &) D O P P P

311,740

(119,578)
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KOHN COLODNY

., CERTI1FI1ED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, inc.

'~ We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Nevada Rural Counties RSVP
Program Inc. (a monprofit organization) as of December 31, 2008, and the related statements of activities
and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Organization's, management. Our respon5|b|hty is to express an.opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the N
. -Qrganization’s 2007 financial statements and, in our report dated October 20, 2008, we expressed an -
unquahﬁed opunlon on those financial statements

- We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. . Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit {0 obtain reasonable assurance
'+ - -aboutwhether the financial statements are free of material misstatément. An audit includes consideration -
“of internal.control over financial reporting as a basis for deSIgmng audit procedures that are appropriate in
~ the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an .opinion on the effectiveness of the
. Organlzanon 's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
- audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the -
i nancral statements and assessing the accounting pnnmples used and significant estimates made by
management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement _presentation. We believe that our -
~aldit prowdes a reasonable basis for our opinion. . . :

ln -our. oplnlon ‘e financial statements. referred to above present farrly, in- all material respects, the
“financial poslﬂon of Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Prograrn, In¢. as:of December 31, 2008, and the
changes in- its_net assets and its cash flows for the - year then ended in conformity “with accounting j
prmr:]ples generally accepted in the United States of America. ' :

Our audlt was oonducted for the purpose of- fermmg an. oplmon on the basic financial statements taken as

RE} whole The schedule of functional expenses and the schedule. .of functional income -and expenses —

fund raising. projects on pages 12 and 13 are presented for purposes of additional analysis. and are not a
“required’ part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the audltmgx
procedures applled in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is: fairly stated in all

matena} respects in relation to the basic ﬁnancral statements taken. as a whole.

Hobom 'Cw%w

. Reno, Nevada

" 5310'KIETZKE LANE, SUITE 101 . - S . 3352.GONI ROAD, SUITE 162 -
_RENO; NEVADA 89511 , , o CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89706
775-828-7300 * FAX 775-828- 7305 . ' : E 775-885-9136 » FAX 775- 385 2564



NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 2
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2008
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR DECEMBER 31, 2007)

2007
(Memorandum

2008 Only)

_ ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS : ,
Cash and cash equivalents , $ 301,085 § 289,257
. Accounts and grants receivable . : _ 10,146 24,922
Prepaid expenses = B ; 8,970 6,810
Total current assets : 320,181 320,989
: CARE Law program funds o e T E 1,290 4,707
" PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net ' B 101,915 101,551
Total assets T DU s g gldesy v 407047
* LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

]' CURRENT LIABILITIES _ | 2 -
Accounts payable | : $ 20,641 $ 15,986
Accrued payroll and related taxes and beneﬂts S L . 14,922 16,506
.Accrued vacation . : ! I : 38,127 28,225
- Due to grantor N g e % - 4,280
" Deferred revenue | . T .o i 28,858 . 18,335
Total current Ilabllntles/total liabilities e " s 2 . 102,548 83,332
-'QNETASSETS : : AR e ' o :
"+ Unrestricted ' B b i o 319,548 . 339,208
Temporanly restricted e e ORI R iy st 000 - 4,707
. Total netassets St S e, SSB38 - ___7343;915,‘_
Total liabilites and netassets . §. 423386 §___ 427.47

- See écwmpénying notes




NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 3
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007)

2008 2007
Total
Temporarily (Memorandum
Unrestricted Restricted Total Only)
PUBLIC AND GOVERNMENTAL
SUPPORT, RECLASSIFICATIONS,
AND REVENUE

Public and governmental support
Federal and state grants $ 746,622 $ - 3 746,622 $ 775,055
Local government grants 48,300 - 48,300 44,300
Food commodities 97,124 - 97,124 83,282
~ United Way 35,582 - " 35,582 32,394
Private grants and contributions 126,041 - 126,041 121,688
Fund raising revenue 98,558 - 98,558 119,374

- Reclassifications - '
Net assets released from restrictions -
satisfaction of donor restrictions 3,417 (3,417) - , -
Total public and governmental . :
support and reclassifications 1,155,644 , (3,417) 1,152,227 1,176,093
'Revenue-. ] o
Investment income 8,268 - 8,268 15,545
“Volunteer reimbursements 1,155 - ‘ 1,155 975
Lifefine reimbursements 137,808 - 137,808 - 141,995
Gain on disposal of equipment 1,200 - 1,200 900
Miscellaneous revenue 1,113 - 1,113 1,510
. -Total revenue 149,544 - - 149,544 160,925
Total public and governmental : o . '
* support, reclassifications, . :
and revenue 1,305,188 (3,417). 1,301,771 . 1,337,018
EXPENSES
Program services , : I :

- Retired and senior services ~ 266,940 B 266,940 - 341,878
Senior independent living assistance 732,072 - - 732,072 695,227
Legal assistance 86,436 - 86,436 81,893

Supporting services. T PR o S
General and administrative 152,071 L - 162,071 . 142,645
Fund raising : 87,329 - 87,329 53,193
- Total expenses 1,324,848 o -0 1,324,848 1,314,836
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS (19,660) . (3.417) {23,077 - 22,182
NET ASSETS, beginning. of year 339,208 . 4707 343,915 . 321,733

NET ASSETS, end of year $ 319548 $ 1200 $ 320838 $ - 343915

‘See accompanying notes



NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 4
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007)

2007
(Memorandum
2008 Only)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net-assets w8 $ (23,077) $ 22,182
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to :
to net cash provided by operating activities ] L
‘Depreciation ; e 23,825 19,884

* Gain on disposal of equipment . : (1,200) (900)

Donation of fixed assets ° ; ' e - (31,356)
" Changes in certain components of workmg caprtal i :
(Increase) decrease in: : :
Accounts and grants receivable, net : - 14,776 (2,192)

Prepaid expenses : ~ (2,160) 4,127
CARE Law program funds ; S 3,417 " (4,707)
Increase (decrease) in: ; s ' :
- Accounts payable R o 4,655 o 2,313
~ “Accrued payroll and related taxes and beneﬁts " 5 Lot - (1,584) 9,050
Accrued vacation ] -] i 9,902 (3,894)
- Due to grantor s == i Bt o, S0A280) - -
'Deferred revenue : _ ‘ ; S ... 10523 (8,442)
Net cash proyided by operating activities - e 34797 6,065
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES N TR ) .
Proceeds from sale of equupment a8 et eees o 900
Purchase of equipment ¥ . (24,189) (44,883)
S Net cash used by mvestmg acti’wtles S : . (22,989) (43,983)
‘NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS <2 11,808 (37,918)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS begmnlng of year : R k"'_v2{89,257 . "_3’2?7,1'7'5
| CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS end ofyear dan % . . 301,065 $ . 280,257

' SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NON-CASH
" INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES s o omod o ETERe .
. Abandonment of fully depreciated equipment : o .§7. 14688 §. . 22,844

See accqmb_ényi_ng notes.
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2008

NOTE 1 -

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

The Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc. (Program) is a Nevada not-for-profit corporation
that was formed for charitable purposes and without capital stock in 1992.

The Program has demonstrated a record of outstanding service to the elderly and other citizens in
need of assistance throughout Nevada since 1973. The overall mission is to provide volunteer
opportunities for people aged 55 and older with a lifetime of experience, to serve in a variety of
settings throughout their communities. The mission of the independent living programs is to help
keep low income seniors independent and in their own homes as long as possible. The Program
plays a vital, social services leadership role in the communities it serves and it continues to expand
its role of assisting not only the low income and homebound seniors in our service areas, but
serving all persons in need and enhancing the quality of life for all citizens. The Retired and Senior
Volunteer Program is a national Senior Corps program agency under the: umbrella of the
Corporation for National and Community Service (CNCS), a federal . agéncy established by
Congress in 1971 to motlvate retired citizens to remain active, contributing members of their
communities.

.The Program also operates the following programs:

Home Companion program utilizes volunteers to provide in-home services :
Lifeline program provides an emergency telephone response’ secunty system for those-
seniors living alone

Resistance Exercise program helps keep seniors active by prowd ing Ilght welghts training
Transportation program provides critical care trips to medical and dental appointments
CARE Law program provides pro bono legal services for low-income seniors

Legacy Corps provides respite services for caregivers of the elderly

.ln 'addmon Program volunteers serve thelr communities through a varlety of non-profit
-organlzatlons and government agencies. Program volunteer activities include crime prevention,
“adult literacy tutoring, Medicare and Medicaid counseling, environmental surveys and education,
ceénterbased nutrition programs, hospital volunteer service, public museum docent services, library .

services for the commumty and -the homebound, computer assistance for the elderly and needy, .

* veterans memorial services, USDA commeodity foods distribution, free Semor Farmer's Market'_
_produce coupon distribution, and many more. : : :

In addition to the mdependent living program clients served, almost all Nevada cmzens benefit from-;
- Program volunteers serving in community  non-profit: organizations, agencies and. institutions )
" designated as Volunteer Stations, such as police and sheriff's departments, hospitals and hospices,

schools, libraries, nursing homes, senior centers, public museums, city, county and state agenmes o
homeiess shelters, thrift stores, food banks, animal shelters and many more- '

~ Basis of Accountmg

",The Program prepares its financial statements using the accrual method of accountmg, whrch_l
‘recognizes revenue when earned and expenses-as incurred. : '




NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2008

NOTE 1 -

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Basis of Presentation

The Program reports information regarding its financial position and activities according fo the

- three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and

permanently restricted net assets, based upon the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions.  Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor
restrictions. Temporarily restricted net assets at December 31, 2008 total $1,290 for the CARE -
Law program. The Program has not received any contributions with donor- imposed restrictions
that would result in permanently restricted net assets.

The Program reports restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting
period in which the contributions are received as unrestricted support.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of financial reporting, the Program considers highly liquid investments with original

‘maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

CARE Law Program Funds

A separate account is maintained for CARE Law program contributions that are to be used to .
cover various filing and court fees for clients. :

Accounts and Grants 'Recetvable

Accounts receivable. consusts of fees for Lifeline services and the collectibility is based on’ -
management's estimate of past collection practices. -

Grants receivable consist:of grant-funds which have been expended but not-yet' received at yea‘re'-- B

end. -Such receivables are considered fully collectible by management.

- Property and Equipment

The Program records equipment’ and vehicles at cost or at the estimated fair value at the date of; i
the gift if donated. Such.gifts are reported as unrestricted unless specific donor stipulations - -

- specify how the donated assets must be used. The Program’s policy is to capitalize all assets

with an estimated useful life of more than one year-and a cost of $500 or more.

Depreciation is provided for in émo'unts sufficient to relate the cost ofdepreciable asséts to ,

operations over their estlmated service lives on a straight-line basis, currently one to seven years." .- .

Due to Grantor and Deferred Reven ue

Due to grantor represents grant funds that have been received but not yet expended although the .. .
grant period has expired. - Deferred revenue represents grant funds which have been recesved C

but not yet expended and the grant period is ongoing into the subsequent year



NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2008

NOTE 1 -

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Donated Services

Contributed professional services are recognized if the services received (a) create or enhance
long-lived assets or (b) require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessifig those
skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. Services requiring
specialized skills are those provided by accountants, architects, carpenters, doctors, electricians,
lawyers, nurses, plumbers, teachers, and other professionals. ;

Additionally, the Program receaves a Slgnlf' icant amount of skalled contributed time, whlch does
not meet the two recognition criteria above. Accordingly, the value of the contributed time is not -
reflected in the accompanying financial statements. See Note & for additional information
regarding volunteer services. : o

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense totals $39, 160 for the year
ended December 31, 2008. '

Income Taxes

The Program is exempt from federal income taxes under. Internal Revenue Code Section
501(c)(3). Accordingly, no provision for federal income taxes is reflected in the financial
statements. The Internal Revenue Service classifies the Program as an organization other than a
private foundation. :

Functional Allocation of Expenses'

The costs of provudlng the various programs and other ‘activities have been summarlzed on a
functional basis in the statement: of activities. ‘Accordingly, certam costs have been allocated :

among the program and suppomng services benefited.

Use-of Estlmates

The preparatlon of financial statements in conformrty with generally accepted accOuntmg‘- L

principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain. reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual resuits could differ from those estimates.

Memorandum Only — Total Columns =

Total columns in the financiat statements are captioned “Memorandum Oniy to mdtcate that they -
are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial -
position, changes in net assets or cash flows in confonmty wrth generally aocepted aocounttng' .

principles.

Reclassrﬁcatrons

' Certaln items on the 2007 f nanc:at statements have been reclassrt' ed to conform to the 2008'j o

presentatton




NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2008

NOTE 2 -

NOTE 3 -

 NOTE4-

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
The fdllowing is @ summary of property and equipment at December 31, 2008:

Furniture and equipment $ 62,776
Leasehold improvements 27,200
Vehicles 159,430

249,406
Less accumulated depreciation 147,491

$101,915
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

" Pursuant to the plan agreement effective July 1, 2003, the Program offers its employees a
deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 403 (b)
(7). Under the plan, the Board may make discretionary contributions for eligible employees at a
percentage to be determined annually. In addition, employees are allowed to defer income up to
the applicable annual limit as set forth by the Internal Revenue Service. During the year ended
December 31, 2008, the Program contributed $14,316, or 5%, of eligible employees’ earnings, to
the plan.

LEASE COMMITMENTS

- During 2007, the Program entered into a five-year lease agreement with Carson City for office
space at a cost of $1 each year. The agreement includes an additional five-year option to extend:

", the lease term.

" NOTES5-.

The Program also leases office copier/printer units expiring at various dates through May 2011,
- and an office phone system expiring February 20089.

Minimum future rental payments to be pald on these Ieases as of December 31, 2008, for the
remamlng terms of the leases are:

2009 | $ 4312

2010 4,207

| 2011 1,403
"VOLUNTEER SERVICES '

The Programs mission includes providing opportunmes for persons over 55 years old to
‘volunteer “throughout the local communities and the Program’s operations are significantly
dependent upon the volunteers. who assist senior. citizens. “For the year ended December 31,
-2008, volunteers provided approximately 52,000 hours. of community service to various local

~governments and non-profit agencies and 78 500. hours of services to support the Program’s
":serwces to assist senior citizens in maintaining mdependent lifestyles. Based upon the average -
.. -hourly wage for nonagricultural workers as detérmined by the Bureau of Labor Statistics
.._increased for fringe benefits, the Independent Sector has_estimated the value of volunteer. -
- services to approximate $19 per hour.- Accordingly, public €ntities have received approximately
.-$988,000 in services provided by the Program volunteers and the Program’s -senior citizens

-.assistance programs have received an additional amount of approximately $1,491,500 of other

“skilled volunteer services, which is not reflected in the accompanying financial statements
because the services do not meet the criteria for recognition as set forth in Note 1. If the

. volunteer services that support the Program’s activities were included:in the financial statements,
program costs would comprise, approxnmately 94% of the Program s tofal costs.
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See‘raccom'panyingl notes

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 11
SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007)
2008 2007
Program Services Supporting Services
Retired Senior
and Independent Total
Senior Living Legal General and Fund {Memorandum
Services Assistance Assistance  Administrative Raising Total ' Only)
Advertising 254 § 11,227 $ -3 75 $ 27604 $ 39,160 § 32,966
Bad debts - ' 703 - 50 - 753 2,653
Bank charges - - - 2,767 - 2,767 1,299
Contract labor 33,142 22,957 . 11,224 - 67,323 54,595
Contributions - . - 181 - 181 R
Depreciation - 11,004 1,538 11,283 - 23,825 19,884
. Dues and ‘ '
subscriptions 1,540° - 105 1,297 . - 2,042 3,015
Event costs - - - 8 27,271 27,279 14,805
Fammer's Market
Vendors , - 133,625 - - - 133,625 125,213
Commodities - 66,925 - - S 66,925 53,173
‘Insurance 13,308 . 26,228 18,158 18,635 - 76,329 71,511
Interest 3 - - 1. - 4 167
Licenses and permits - - - 103 4574 4,677 5,909
Lifeline - . 155,087 - - - 155,087 168,258
~ Miscellaneous: 10 500 3,444 266 . - 4,220 2,163
Payroll taxes and ' ‘
employee benefits 13.899 20,118 4,289 6,323 2,939 47,568 40,961
Postage and defivery 202 5,130 2,103 1,588 112 9,135 7,846
Printing and ’ - :
reproduction 185 10,294 567 240 . .- 126 11,412 3,977
Prpfessi_onal fees 1,620 9,836 - 11,311 T 22,767 28,585
Program supplies - 281 904 1,270 3,516 . 402 6,373 10,949
Rent 6,800 2,665 - 2 -0 9,467 16,953
Repairs 5941 873 36 4,905 - 11,755 7,347
Retirement 5,424 1.961 1,100 5831 - . - 14,316 -20,198
Salaries and wages 113,637 164,488 35,067 51,700 24,023 388,915 394,721
Staff travel 5,653 4,986 2,284 5507 - - 18,430 19,599
Supplies . 5,747 - 10,482 2,732 3,592 278 22,831 24,219
‘Telephane "_4,783, 11,874 2,342 4,471 L 23,470 19,102
Utilities - 1,241 . 3814 - 5,055 ' 5,059
Vehicle 304 . 34,521 11,401 1,568 - 47,794 50,833
Volunteer expenses . . 54:207° 24,443 - 1813 - - 80,463 108,876
. '266,040 § 732,072 $. 86,436 S 152,071 $ 87,329 § 1,324,848 8 1314836




- ‘See accompanying notes .

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 12
SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL INCOME AND EXPENSES - FUND RAISING PROJECTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007)
2008 2007
Total
Spring Fourth Nevada Outlying (Memorandum
Fair of July Day Counties Total ~ Only)
REVENUE - $§ 30017 § 44010 $ 11422 3 13,109 $ 98558 $ 119,374
EXPENSES ;i
Administrative . 473 161 158 126 918 1,413
Advertising 7,404 6,268 6,056 7,876. 27,604 23,477
Fund raising 2i830= = 21277 1,818 1,346 27,271 14,171
Licenses and permits 1634 - 1,500 1,440 = 4,574 5,564
Miscellaneous : ' :
and-event costs - - < 4 B 247
Payroll, taxes and e : 3 <
employee benefits 5,512 13,044 4,231 4,175 26,962 8,321
Total expenses 17,853 42,250 13,703 . 43525 87,329 53,193
Net fund raising R e . . .
income (loss) $ 12,164 $ 1,760 $§  (2281)$ . (414 $ . 11229 § 66,181




EXTENDED UNTIL AUGUST 15, 2009

OMB No. 1546-0047

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Form Under section 601(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Intemnal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

Oeparimant of the Treasury N . -

Intermal Revenus Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

A For the 2008 calendar year, or tax year beginning and endimg

B Gheckif

applicable; | Fre=sa

[ JAdress [12belorhypyADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.

C Name of organlzation D Employer identification number

uselRS

ange nt or
i 94-3164032

[JNemee | ¥P= | Doing Business As

) See Number and street {or P.Q. box If mall is not delivered to street address) | Room/suite | E Telephone number
Termin- |PPe°IPO BOX 1708 (775)687-4680
[_JAmended| tans. | Gity or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross recelpts $ 1,301,771.
- [agpre= CARSON CITY, NV 89702 H{a) Is this a group return
pending F Name and address of principal officer: for affiliates? [_IYes No
H(b) Are all atfillates included? [_IYes [__INo
| Tex-exempt status: [X1501(c)(3 ) (insertnoy [ 4947(a)t)or [ 1527 If *No,” attach 2 list. {see Instructions)
J Website: » WWW . NEVADARURALRSVP.ORG H(c) Group exemption number P>
K_Type of organization: Corporation [ Trust [ Assoclation [ | Otner » [ L vear of formation: 199 2| M State of legal domicile: NV
Partl] Summary
o | 1 Brisfly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: THE ORGANIZATION ARRANGES FOR
‘q‘:’n PERSONS 55 OR OLDER TO VOLUNTEER FOR SERVICES IN COMMUNITIES
E 2 Chsckthis box P I:I Hf the organlzation discontlnued [ts operations or disposed of more than 25% of its assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, Ine 18) ... oo 3 7
g 4 Number of Independent voting members of the goveming body (Part V1, line 1b) __________________________________________ 4 7
g | B Total number of employess (Part V, NG 28) ... ... oo eeeeees e eeere s ees e eerme e 5 46
Z | 6 Total number of volunteers (eStIMate f NECESSANY) ..........o........cooooveeerrrooeeeeceoseeeeeeeeeoeereeseeeeseee s 6 1071
E 7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VI, line 12, column (C) .............. .. |7a 0.
b _Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980-T, lin@ 84 ..........ccooo i ieeeeev i 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | B Contrlbutions and grants (Part VIIL ine ThY ..o 1,056,719. 1,152,227.
E B Program service revenue (Part VI, INne 20) ... eeeee 142,970, 138r 963.
% | 10 Investment Income {Part VIII, column {A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ,............ccovvimriveaaaeaaan. 15,545. 9,468.
(o9} T
11 Other revenue (Part VIil, column (A}, lines 5, 8d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 118) . 121,784. 1,113
12 Total revenue - add fines B through 11 {must equal Part VIll, column (A), Ilne 12L 1,337,018. 1,301,771.
13 Grants and similar amounts pald (Part IX, column (A), llnes 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, lined) .. .. ...l
@ | 15 Salarles, other compensation, empioyee benefits (Part IX, column (A), fines 5-10) ......... 414,919. 520,773.
2 | 16a Professlonal fundralsing fees (Part IX, column (A), fine 17&) ..., 3 o .
&l bTotal fundralsing expenses (Part IX, column (D}, line 25)  » 87,329. i T S
d |47 Other expenses (Part X, column (A}, lines 11a-11d, 11f:24f) 804 (075.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part LX, column [A). Ilne 25) 1,314 .83 6. 1,324,84 8.
19 _Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from iN€ 12 ..o, 22,182. <23 L077 o>
<3 § Beginning of Year End of Year
85 20 Total 899618 (Part X, N6 1) ..o 427,247. 423,386.
2 21 Total liabilitkes (Part X, 1€ 26)  ................ccooooriroooooooeee oo 83,332. 102,548.
Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from lN@ 20 ......c.covvcicciiiiniiiiee 343,915. 320,838.

% Signature Block

Undef penames orPerh.lry. | Uedare that [ have examined this retum, lm:ludlng mln»nylnu schedules and stﬂ\eme.nts anc o the best of my knowledpe and bellef, it s true, comect,
(other than officer) Is based on all | ch prep has any

Sign 1 RAAFP f N
Here Signature of officer ; b Date

} Type or print name and tltle

Preparer's } w C/Q’/’ - Date Ghl?ck it Frsparers entling number
Prenarar |S07ATE ! b 8/14/09|socioyeg > [
Use Only fmeqareer . KOHN COLODNY LLP £ >

:;';'::‘:::ﬂl B5310 KIETZKE LANE, SUITE 101

2P +4 RENO, NEVADA 89511 Phone no, > 775-828-7300
May the IRS discuss thls return with the preparer shown above? [see INStrUCtONS)  ...iiieiticeeriiooiiii ittt iisieeieiire e e iverieeeeeas Yes [ INo

Forrn 990 (2008)

832001 12-18-08 LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 980 (2008) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 page?

Partlll| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see instructions)

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission: SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION
RSVP'S MISSION IS TO HELP STRENGTHEN THE FABRIC OF THE COMMUNITIES IN
WHICH WE SERVE BY FOSTERING GREATER CIVIC ENGAGEMENT FOR CITIZENS AGED
55 AND OLDER BY PROVIDING MEANINGFUL OPPORTUNITIES FOR VOLUNTEERING IN
THEIR COMMUNITIES, AND BY PROVIDING HIGH IMPACT INDEPENDENT LIVING

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prlorFATF SR GF BIOERY " s R . R e T e e e TR e [ Ives XIno
If "Yes", describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organizatlon cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?................. [:]Yes [X) No

If “Yes", describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the exempt purpose achlevements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c){(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 732,072 including grants of $ 0. )(Revenue § - 137,809.)
PROVIDED VOLUNTEERS,HOME VISITS, LIFELINE EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION
SERVICES, HEALTH AND WELFARE TRAINING, AND TRANSPORTATION SERVICES TO
HOMEBOUND SENIORS TO PROMOTE INDEPENDENT LIVING AND PREVENT THEM FROM

BEING INSTITUTIONALIZED.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 266,940. including grants of $ 0. )®evenus $ 1,155. }
PROVIDED VOLUNTEER SERVICES TO PUBLIC AND NON-PROFIT COMMUNITY AGENCIES

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 86,436 . including grants of $ 0. )(Revenue $ 0.y
PROVIDED LEGAL SERVICES AND OTHER SUPPORT FOR SENIORS THROUGHOUT
NEVADA.
4d Other progrém services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ e
4e _Total program service expenses P> $ 1,085,448, Mustequal PartiX, Line 25, column (B))
Form 990 (2008)

832002
12-18-08 2
16310814 794311 299740 2008.04000 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP 299740_1




Form 990 (2008) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRBAM, INC. 94-3164032 Page 3
IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in sectlon 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
1 "YES," COMPIEIS SCROOLIE A ... ......c.oeoeeeoeeeeeeeeteoeeeee e s e eere e e oo e es et oo oee e e eee e em s 1 | X
2 |s the orpanization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? X
3 Did the organization engagse In direct or indirect politicat campaign activities on behalf of or in opposttion to candidates for
public office? If *Yes, " COMPlete SChEOUIE C, PEIT ...............c...o. oot oo s e e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activitles? /f "Yes, " complete Schedufe C, Part il ... 4 X
5 Section 501(c)(4), 501{(c){5}, and 501(c)(6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tex? /f *Yes," compfete Schedule C, Part lll ., . 5
6 Did the organization maintaln any donor advised funds or any accounts where donors have the nght to provlde advlce
on the distribution or Investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part! ... ............... 6 X
7 Did the organizatlon receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Partll...............cccooveoiviien, 7 X
8 Did the organization maintaln collectlons of works of an, historical treasures, or other similar assets? ff “Yes, " complete
SCHEGUIE Dy PAITHI ... oo oooooooooeeeeee oo oo st e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount In Part X, llne 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed In Part X; or pravide
credit counseling, debt management, credit repalr, or debt negotlation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, ParttV ... 8 X
10 Did the organization hold assets in term, psrmanent, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,* complete Schedule D, PartV . ... 10 X
11 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, fines 10, 12, 13, 15, or 257
If "Yes,"* complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIll, 1X, or X &S ppicable ...................cccooovoiivvoooeooeeeoeeeeeeee oo 1| X
12 Did the organization receive an audited financlal statement for the year for which it Is completing thls retum that was
prepared In accordance with GAAP? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Parts X, Xil, and Xif .................... 12 | X
13 s the organization a school as described In section 170{b)(1)(A)()? If "Yes," compfete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the U.S.7 . . . .o, 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsing, business,
and program service activities outside the U.S.7 If *Yas,* complete Schedule F, Part I ... ... .o eeeeavren 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organlization or entity|
located outside the United States? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Part il ... TR 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part Il .....................c.cccccccoeeeiieiiiecvaee e 16 X
17  Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 1187 /f *Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part! ............ 17 X
18 Did the organizatlon report more than $15,000 total on Part Vill, lines 1¢ and 8a? If "Yes, " complete Schedute G, Partlf ... | 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $16,000 on Part VIII, line 9a7? /f *Yes," complete Scheoule G, Partill ......................... [ 18 X
20 Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? if *Yes, " complete Schedulo H ... ... |20 X
21 Did the organlzation report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 17 ff “Yes,* complete Schedulel Partslandll......... | 21 X
22 Did the organizatlon report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 27 /f *Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and III o |22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VI, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 57 If “Yes,” complete ScheduleJ ....................... | 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond lssue with an outstanding princlpal amount of more than $100, 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer questions 24b-24d and complete Scheduie K.
If "No*, go to question 25 e, e, | 2480 X
b Did the organlzation Inth any proceeds of tax-axempt bond.s beyond a temponary penod exceptlon? _________________________________ 24b
¢ Did the organization malntaln an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any taXeXMIPE BONGST L . e e e et ettt 240
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . I I -
25a Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c){4} organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction wlth a
disquelified person during the year? f “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part! ... . oo 25a X
b Did the organization become aware that it had engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person from a
prior year? If "Yes, " COMPIOte SCREAUIS Ly PAItI ... ... ...\ .\ ooo\\. oo oeooeooeoeeo oo oot eee e 25b X
26 Was aloan {o or by a current or former officer, di recmr trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partll ... 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustes, key employes, or substantial
contributor, or to a person related to such an individual? /1 "Yes, “ complete Schedule L, Part Ml .............ccoooveeeiiivineine.... | 27 X
Form 990 (2008)
Fiets
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Form 990 (2008) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032  Page4d
Ghecklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
28 During the tax year, did any person who Is a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee: S BEEs
a Have a direct business relationship with the organization (other than as an officer, director, trustee, or employee), or an 3 v e ﬁ
indirect business relationship through ownership of more than 35% in another entity (individually or collectively with other gt ‘%E
person(s) listed In Part VII, Section A)? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule L, PartlV ............... s Gk SR s b ey [ X
b Have a family member who had a direct or Iindirect business relationship with the organlzaﬂon?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .. verenn. | 28b X
¢ Serve as an officer, director, trustee, key employee. panner. or member of an entlty (or a shareholder of a professmnal
corporation) doing business with the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part1V . cesrersrrarrraaenree | 28€ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," oomplete SchedufeM e, |20 X
30 Did the organization recelve contributions of art, historical treasures, or other simllar assets, or qualified conservatlon
contributions? If *Yes,” COMPIRIE SCHOTUIE M ................co.ccouuiuieeeeassoosiressseseereesssesesvesisssassesemse s s esamsses st eeeese e eesterees e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? '
If *Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! ............... SRR - 1 | X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transler more than 25% uf tts net assets? If 'Yes complere
Schedule N, Part Il v |32 X
33 Didthe organlzatlon own 100% of an enmy dla!egarded as sepa.rale from the orgamzanon under Regulauons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes, " complete SChedule R, Part] .................coecoireeeeeeeeeeeeseeessssesesneseseeeessee e |38 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts Il, I, IV, and V, line 1 .. : O SR TR . [E84 X
35 Is any refated organization a controlled entity within the meanlng of sectlon 512(b)(1 3)?
If “Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . | 85 X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organlzaﬂon make any transfers to an exempt non-charﬂable related organlzatlon?
R U T TR T e AT T e e s N R R O e O 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI ...................... | 87 X
Form 990 (2008)
127508
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Form 990 (2008) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Page5
[BArEVy Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of

U.S. Informatlon Retumns. Enter -0-if not applicable ... 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included In line 1a. Enter -0- lf not applicable ... ... ib

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

{gambfing) winnings to Prize WINMErs? .. ........ccoi ittt e et aa

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar ysar ending with or within the year covered by thls retum . . 2a

b If at least one Is reported on line 23, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? __________________ s

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fils this return. {(ses instructions)

3a Did the organlzation have unrelated buslness gross Income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this return? .

b If "Yes," has |t flled a Form 890-T for this year? If *No, ® provide an explanation In Schedule O | _..._........occcovvecarnrann.
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest In, or a signature or other authority over, a

c

financlal account in a forelgn country (such as a bank account, securitles account, or other flnancial account)? .................... 4a X
b If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P> S
See the instructions for exceptions and flling requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and i b ?
Financlal Accounts. . e
6a Was the organizatlon a party to a prohlbited tax shelter transactlon at any time during the taxyear? ... ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohlbited 1ax shelter transactlon? ... 5b X
¢ Ml "Yes," to question Sa or 5b, did the organizatlon file Forrn 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entlty Regarding Prohiblted
Tax Shelter TranSaCtORT . ... et e et e e e s st et e e bc
6a X

6a Did the organization sollclt any contributions that were not tax deductible? ... . ... .o e
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every soficltation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible? .. . et e b et e e eaeeraeesenteeeeeeseaaeeaaneateneeeanesaneeereeeieraneeen OIS s

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions uader section 170{c).
a Did the organization provide goods or services In exchange for any quld pro quo contribution of more than $757 . ... 7a
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... LB
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requlred

B0 110 NN 82827 oot r e ettt et et an s nnnnan R PP PRUCT T UTOTUPI
d if ‘Yes," Indicate the number of Forms 8282 fited during the year
e Did the organization, during the year, recelve any funds, direcily or indirectly, to pay premivms on a personal
DENEII CONITACTT e ettt e e ee e e e et et e oot eenn
f Did the organlization, during the year, pay premlums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ...
g For all contributions of qualified Intellectual property, did the organtzatlon file Form 8899 as required? ...
h For contributions of cars, boats, alrplanes, and other vehicles, did the organlzation flle a Form 1098-C as required? ...
8 Section 501{c}(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3)
supporting organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a fund maintalned by a sponsoring organization, have
excess business holdings at any time during the year? ...
9 Section 501(c){(3} and other sponsoring organizations maintalnlng donor adwsed funds
a Did the organlzation make any taxable distributions under section 49687 ..
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donoy, donor advisor, or related person" ..................................... e
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: N/A

8 Initiation fees and capftal contrlbutions Included on Part VIll, line 12 ... 10a
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facllities ... 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: N/A
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... . ... e 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or recelved from Them.) ...t 11b

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organizatlon filing Form 880 in lleu of Form 10412
b_If “Yes," enter the amount of tax-exsmpt Interest recelved or accrued during the year ... N/A .

Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 (2008) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Ppage6
4 Governance, Management, and Disclosure (Sections A, B, and C request information about poficles not required by the
Internal Revenue Code.)

Section A. Governing Body and Management

For each "Yes" response to lines 2-7b befow, and for a "No" response to lines 8 or 9b below, describe the circumstances,
processes, or changes In Schedule O. See instructions.
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body ... B
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relatlonshlp ora bualnese relatbnshlp with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duires cuetomarlly performed by or under the dlrect supervlsron
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was ﬂled?
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization’s assets?
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
goveming body?7 . =
b Are any decisions of the governlng body subject to approval by members stockholders. or other persons?
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the foliowing:
TN ] o e e e N T T e B DN € A Y - SR S S 5
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body?
9a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or efffiates? _. T
b i "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures govemlng the actlvmes of such chapters, afleates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization?
10 Was a copy of the Form 990 provided to the organization’s goveming body before it was filed? All organlzations muel
describe in Schedule O the process, if any, the organization uses to review the Form 990
11 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at 1he
organization's malling address? If *Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedle O ...........c..cooccoiviiniiciiiiniioenniiiizeine.
Section B. Policies

12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if "No," go to line 13 .
b Are officers, directors or trustess, and key employees required to disclose annually lnlerests that could glve rise
toeonflldels o R e, St B L e B S S o i
¢ Does the organization regulary and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes, * describe
In Schedule O how thisls done ............
13 Doaes the organization have a written whlstleblower pollcy? i
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and desiructlon pollcy‘? _______________________________________________________________
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons Include a review and approval by Independent
persons, comparability data, and contemmporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and declsion:
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official?
b Other officers or key employees of the organization?
Describe the process in Schedule O. (ses Instructions)
168a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arangement with a
taxable entity during the year?
b [f *Yes," has the organization adopted a wntten pollcy or procedure requlrlng the organlzatron to evaluate Its pamclpaﬂon
In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? TE e N TR R Ly T R TR LRI PR - B it A
Section C. Disclosure
17  Lst the states with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed P> NONE
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 If applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)3)s only) available for
public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
EZ] Own website [ Ancther's website Upon request
18 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, confiict of Interest policy, and financlal
statements available to the public.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P
DONNA DORRIS - (775)687-4680
PO BOX 1708, CARSON CITY, NV 89702

832006
12-18-08
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Form 990 (2008) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Page 7
il Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space Is needed.
® List all of the organization's eurrent officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation,
and current key employees. Enter -0- In columns (D), (E), and (F) f no compensation was pald.

® |ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key employee) who received
reportable compensaticn (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related

organizations.
@ | jst all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensatfon from the organization and any related organlzations.
® [ st all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in tha capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons In the following order: Individual trustees or directors; Institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.
[:} Check thls box if the organization did not compensate any officer, director, trustee, or key employee.

{A) (B) {C} (D) ® F
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check ell that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week E the organizations compensation
5 % organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
g ﬁ g |2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
g E _ é g and ||'elated
3 g § 2 Egg organizations
JERRY THURMAN
PRESIDENT 1.00([X X 0. 0. 0.
MARGARET LOWTHER
VICE PRESIDENT 1.00 X X 0. 0. 0.
ROSEMARY WOMACK
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
BONNIE PARNELL
DIRECTOR . 1.00 (X 0. 0. 0.
MARSHA BURGESS
TREASURER 1.00 X X 0. 0. 0.
JEFF FONTAINE
SECRETARY 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
HELAINE JESSE
DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
JANICE AYERS
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 40.00 X 90,738. 0. 0.
832007 12-18-08 Form 990 (2008)
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Forrn 990 (2008) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032  page8
f| Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) C) D) (€) 7
Name and title Average Posltion Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per = from from related other
week g the organizations compensation
B B organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
g ﬁ g (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
g é % E and related
£ organizations
1b_Total ., 2 . > 90,738. 0. 0.
2 Total number of Indivlduais anludlng thuse in 1a) who recelvad more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization e arats
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employse on

fine 1a? if "Yes," complete Scheduie J for such indjvidual ................

4  For any Individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable oompensatlon and oiher compensat!on from the orgamzat:on
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individuaf ...

§ Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for services rendered to
the organlzation? If *Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCh PEISOM .. .o.oceiviiieiiiiiiei i

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization.
©)

A ®B)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including those in 1) who received more than $100,000 in compensation

from the organization P> :
Form 990 (2008}
832008 12-18-08
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Page 9

Revenue

A,

1a

1b

Fundraisingevents ... [1e

98,558.

1d

Related organizations

1e| B

Government grants (contributlons)

92,046.

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

simlilar amounts not included above 1] 1

61,623.

Noneash contributions Included in (Ines 1a-1£ $

5,577.

Total. Add lines 1a-11

(A)
Total revenue

LIFE LINE

624100

137,808.

{B)
Related or
exempt function
revenue

©)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from
fax under
sections 512,

i
137,808.

513,0r514
S

VOLUNTEER SUPPORT

561499

1,155.

1,155.

All other program service revenue
Total, Add lines 2a-2f

138,963.0

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts).................................

Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royaltles

B,268.

8,268.

GrossRents ...

Less: rental expenses | ...

Rental iIncome or (ioss)

Net rental incorne or (oss)

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than Inventory

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

Galnor{loss) ....................

Net gain or (foss)
Gross Income from fundraising events (not
including $ of
contributlons reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18
Less: direct expenses ... .....................
Net income or {loss) from fundralsing events
Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 ... . a
less: directexpenses ... b
Net Income or (loss) from gaming activities ..
Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances ... a

Less:costofgoodssold .................... b

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ..

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

MISCELLANEOUS

900099

Total Ravenue. aad lines h, 2g, 3, 4, 5, 6d, 7d, Be, Oc, 1Dc, and 11e

1,113.18

1,301,771.

8,2

68.

12
832000
02-02-09
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Form 990 (2008) NEVADA RURAIL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Page 10
Part1% | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts r lines 6b (A) (B) C)
o 19':: . : 10b of P r: s.ﬁ:md oo g Total expenses Program service Managément and FuncsDra)!sing
7b, 8b, 9b, an S axpenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21 _.....

2  Grants and other assistance to individuals In
the US.SeePart IV, line22 . ... ..o,

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and Individuals outside the U.S.
See Part IV, lines15and 16 ...........................

4 Benefits paid to or formembers .....................
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees _...................... 90,738. 59,395. 17,732. 13,611.
6 Compsnsation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(8)(B) .........
7 Other salaries and Wages ................coowen.... 298,177, 253,798. 33,967, 10,412.
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) ... 14,316. 8,485. 5,831.
9 Other employee benefits ...............c.ccoooc... 69,974. 55,368. 14,606.
10 PayrolleNss ... i imesierin 47,568. 38,306. 6,323. 2,939.
11  Fees for services (non-employees):
8 Management .............c.ccccciieniiiniieninnaenes
b Legal,. o e ana s S e
o ARCORTINR i 18,077, 9,146. 8,931.
d Lobbying .......... { e SIS S
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . _...................
g Oer a an ReE T eS
12 Advertising and promotion _............cccceuueeee.. 39,160. 11,481. 75. 27,604.
13 Office BXPENSES...........cc.oveireeerssresessssesinns 22,831. 18,961. 3,592. : 278.
14  Information technology 1,385, 620. 765.
15 Royalties ..
16 Occupancy 9,467. 9,465. s
1T THNOE s St e i 18,430. 12,923. 5,507.
18 Payments of trave! or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings _.....
vt R 1 S L R e e e SR 4. 3. 1.
21 Payments to affiliates
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ... 23,825. 12,541. 11,284.
23 Insurance 6,355, 2,326. 4,029,

24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (Expenses grouped togethar and labeled
miscellaneous may not exceed 5% of total
expenses shown on line 25 below.) .....................

a SENIORS FARMERS MARKET 200,550. 200,550.

p LIFE LINE PROGRAM EXPEN 155,087. 155,087.

¢ VOLUNTEER SUPPORT 80,463. 78,650. 1,813.

d CONTRACT LABOR 67,323. 56,099. 11,224.

e VEHICLE 47,794. 46,226. 1,568,

f Al other expenses 113,324. 56,018. 24,821. 32,485.

1,085,448. 152,071. 87,329.

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24 1,324,848.
26 Joint Costs. Checkhere > [ if following

SOP 98-2. Completa this line only if the organization
reported In column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation ...
Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 (2008) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Pageld
Part X Balance Sheet
(A) ®)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing . 30(;232- 1 53,216.
2 Savings andtemporarycashlnvwments ...................................................... 259,025, 2 247,849.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, N8t .. . ... 3
4  Accountsreceivable, net . s 24,922.] 4 10,146.
5 Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, truswes key
employees, or other related parties. Complete Part |l of Schedule L .............
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c}3)(B). Complete
Partllof Schedule L ... .. .. . s
£ | 7 Notesand loans receivable, net ...
B | 8 INVentories for SalE OF USE ._..........ooooooiiooooeo s ereeeeeeree s oo ees s eeeees e
< 9 Prepald expenses and deferred charges  _.................c.ccocociviiiiicieieiciieeees
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost basis . | 10a 249,406.0 i
b Less: accumulated depreclation. Complete i i e
Part VI of Schedule D ... ... 147,491, 101 551- 10c 101,915.
11 Investments - publicly raded securities 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program+elated. Sea Part [V, line 11 ..., 13
14 Intanglble assets . ... . ... 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, 06 T1 __..._.....oooooooooooooooeoeoeeeeoeecervee 4,707.| 15 1,290.
168 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline 34) ............ccceoeveinens 427 2 247.] 18 423, 386.
17  Accounts payable and accrued eXpPenses ... ... 15,986. 17 20,641.
18 Grants payable ..................ooccoccoooiiooooooioiooomerireeimeeeenee 4,280.] 18
10 DEfOITOO MBVENUS ___............oooooooooeeooooee oo oeeoeeee oo eoeee e eeeeeeeee 18,335.] 19 28,858.
20 Tax-exemptbondliabifities ... .. ... ... 20
@ |21 Escrow account liablity. Complete Part IV of Schedule D .__...........coo.oennnee. 121
£ |22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, - e
a highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Gomplste Part il e
- of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thfrd pames 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable  .................ccccccoovmirecveriernicceeienaneann 24
25 Other fiabllittes. Complete Part X of Schedule D 44,731.| 25 53,049.
26 _Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... 83,332.| 2 102,548
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> and complete S
2 lines 27 through 28, and lines 33 and 34. i : ‘
g 27  Unrestricted net assets ettt erea et eenn 339,208, 27 319,548.
;‘;’ 28 Temporarily restricted ne& assets 4, 70 7. 28 1,290.
T |29 Permanently restricted net assets ... i _ 29 _ —
2 Organizations that do not foliow SFAS 117, check here » [ and L ﬁ, : g - o i
6 complete lines 30 through 34. Repan SR s
-.3 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current fUNGS ..o oeeoeeee 30
:?’ 31 Paid-In or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ... ... 31
% | 32 Retalned eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ...._...... 32
= aa Total net assets or fund bAIANCES .....__.........cooooroovoooeeooeeseeririrna, I 343,915.| a3 320,838.
Total ligbllities and net assets/fund balances 427,247.) 34 423,386.
nancial Statements and Reporting
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ Gasn Accrual [_] Other ; . a%%%
2a Were the organlization’s financlal statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization’s financlal statements audited by an independent accountant? ... .. . .l o | X
¢ i "Yes" 1o lines 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibliity for oversight of the audit,
review, or compllation of its financlal statements and selection of an independent accountam? . .. ... 2¢ X
3e As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Clreular A133? ..., oo oo 3a X
b _If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or QUARST  .......oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiii it 3b
832011 12-18-08 Form 990 (2008)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support | St 15iec0a7
(Forma et To be completed by all section 501(c)(3) organizations and section 4947(a)(1)
o nonexempt charitable trusts.
ﬁ,w' H:v‘;.u";;eﬁ‘::” P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. :
Name of the organization Employer ldent'flcatlon number
NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032

Parti | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) (see instructions)

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (Please check only one organization.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or assoclation of churches described in section 170(b){1)}{A)()).

2 D A school descrlbed in section 170(b)(1){(A){ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

Dk hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). (Attach Schedule H.)

4 |:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
clty, and state:

5 [_] An organization operated for the beneiit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part il.)

6 1A federal, state, or local govemment or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1)(A)(v).

7 @ An organlzatlon that normally receives a substantial pant of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described In
sectlon 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 [_] Acommunity trust described in section 170(b)(1){A)(v). (Complete Part I1.)

2] I:] An organization that normally recelves: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its suppont from contributions, membership fees, and gross recelpts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certaln exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investrment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organizatlon after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete the Part lll.)

10 ] an organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 500{a){4). (see instructions)

11 ] an organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). Ses section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

Typel b ] Typet e [ Type Ill - Functionally Integrated d [ Type lit- Other
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or Indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(g)(1) or sectlon 508(2)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type ll, or Type Il
supporting organization, check thisbox ............. [
g Since August 17, 20086, has the organization aocepted any gift or contributlon from any of the fouowmg persons?
(i} A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described In (ii) and (Il}) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? ................cccooeievcieiicirimseeeee s creensessems o neeessessnnssenseees | 1190
(i) A famnily member of a person described in () @DOVET ... ... .. oo eeeiees et se e ene s neaeoas 11
(iii} A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (i) above? _. 11g(iil)
h Provide the following information about the organizations the organizatlon supports
: (iil) Type of fv) Is the organization| (v) DId you notify the vi) Is the ‘
& "1"&?.?3%‘3’.’1""“ o organization l(n gol. () listgd in your (o)ma";a“"" “l'fym" ?‘r)g&g %ﬁﬁ%lﬂu?ﬁi (v")sﬁnr:nput?r?t "
(described on lines 1-9 o nvarming document?| (1) of your support? 9
above or IRC section
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total - ;

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2008

832021 12-17-08
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2008 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM,
wtdli Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part |.)

INC.94-3164032 page2

Section A. Public Support

Ca
1

lendar yesr (or fiscal yaar baginning in)»

(a) 2004

(b) 2005

(c) 2006

(d} 2007

(e} 2008

() Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recelved. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.*)

651,111.

1042629.

1134419.

1056719.

1053669.

4938547.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-

jzation’s benefit and efther paid to
or expended on lts bshalf

3 The value of services or facllities

fumished by a govemmental unit to
the organlzation without charge

4 Total. Addlines1-3 .
5 The portlon of total contrlbutlons

by each person (other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on llne 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 1,
column (f)

6 Public Support. subtract line 5 from tine 4.

Section B. Total Support

4022629 4 LL.

.| 1053669

105671

4938547,

4938547.

Cal

lendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)»

(a) 2004

(b) 2005

{c) 2006

(d) 2007

(e) 2008

(f) Total

1053669.

4938547.

651,111, 1042629.  1134419.] 1056719.

7 Amounts from line 4
8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments recelved on

securities loans, rents, royaities

and income from similar sources .
9 Net income from unrelated business
activitles, whether or not the
business is regulardy camried on
Other Income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capttat
assets (Explain in Part [V.) 7
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 B _
12 Gross recelpts from related activities, etc. (see lnstmctions)
13 First five years. )f the Form 990 [s for the organtzation's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 ©)(3)

organization, check this box 8nd S1OP BETe ... e e e iy

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, colurnn () ... 14 96.93 ¢
15 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 26f 15 95.86 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2008. H the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check thls box and

14,354. 15,545. 8,268. 57,216.

7,123.] 11,926.

10

2,313.] 99,077,

‘ﬂ%ﬁ@*%@ﬁﬁ%ﬁwﬁg 5094840.
1,238,574.

stop here. The organlzation qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... .. ... et scet s vt one e e >
b 33 1/3% support test - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 Is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organizatlon quallfies as a publicly SUPPorted OrGANTZAMON ... .........coiversreoeee oo eeeeee e esee e ee e >
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008. If the organlzation did not check a box on line 13, 168a, or 16b, and line 14 Is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organizetion
meets the ‘facts-and-clrcumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..o >
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization quallfies as a publicly supported organization ... ... > %
......... |

18 Private foundation. i the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 174, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

832022
12-17-08
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2008

Page 3

| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) (Complete only If you checked the box on line 8 of Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)P>

(a) 2004

{b} 2005

{c) 2008

(d) 2007

(=) 2008 (f} Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recelved. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross recelpts from admisslons,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
Iness under section513

4 Tax revenues levied forthe organ-
ization's benefit and either pakd to
orexpendedon lts behalf

& The value of services or facllities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Addlines1-5.........c.ce.......

7a Amounts Included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 recelved
from cther than disqualifisd persons that
exceed the greater of 1% of the total of lines 8,
10c, 11, and 12 for the yearor $5000 .

¢cAddlnes7aand7b ... ...
8 Public support @tt
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)P>

{b) 2005

(c) 2008

(d) 2007

{e) 2008 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline® ... ...

(a) 2004

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources ___

b Unrelated business faxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand10b ... .........

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not Included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carrled on

12 Other income. Do not include g ga!n
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part V) oo
13 Tolal support (acd tines 9, 106, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3) organlza‘tion.

check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2008 (iine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (7))
16 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, lIN@ 279 ........ccccooeieiieneieieiiiiiiiiiiiiiinieeiss

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2008 (line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f))
18 Investment income percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 27h ..

> 1]

15 %6

16 %

o 5 %
18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2008. if the organization did not check the box on Iine 14 and Ilne 15 ls more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 Is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............c.....cccocee. P
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............ > |:]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions ..............oooezeeee. » D

832023 12-17-08

16310814 794311 299740
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OV No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 890-EZ, >

or 990-PF) Attach to Form 890, 980-EZ, and 990-PF.

e Fivonse Sorvios 2 U u 8

Name of the organization Employer identification number
NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 890 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1} nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 poiitical organization
Form 990-PF 601(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

UoonooH

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. (Note. Only a sectlon S01(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes
for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.)

General Rule

I___| For organizations fiing Form 990, 8990-EZ, or 890-PF that recslved, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) frorm any one
contributor. Complete Parts | and |I.

Special Rules

For a section 501(c)(3) organizatlon fifing Form 990, or Form 990-EZ, that mat the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1)/170{L){(1}{(A){vi}, and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the
amount on Form 880, Part VI, line 1h or 2% of the amount on Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Pants | and .

D For a section 501(c){7), (8), or {10) organizatton flling Form 980, or Form 990-EZ, that recelved from any one contributor, during the year,
aggregate contributions or bequests of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, {iterary, or educatlanal
purposes, or the preventlon of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and Il

D For a section 501 (c)7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990, or Form 990-EZ, that recelved from any one contributor, during the year,
some contributions for use exclusively for religlous, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not aggregate to more than
$1,000. (If this box Is checked, enter here the total contributions that were recelved during the year for an exclusively rellgious, charitable,
atc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexciusively

religious, charitable, stc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the Year.y ... ..o, > 3

Caution. Organizations that are not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules do not file Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 980-PF), but
they must answer *"No® on Part IV, line 2 of their Form 890, or check the box in the heading of their Form 990-EZ, or on line 2 of their Form 930-PF, 1o

certify that they do not meet the flling requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF).

tHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2008)

for Form 990. These instructions will be Issued separately.

823451 12-18-08
15

16310814 794311 299740 2008.04000 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP 299740 1




Schedule B (Form 890, 890-£2, or 830-PF) {2008)

Page 1 of 1 ofPa)

Nama of arganization

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.

Employer identification number

94-3164032

Contributors (see instructions)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

1 | NEVADA SCIENCE FOUNDATION

1243 WINNIE LN

$ 60,000.

CARSON CITY, NV 89703

Person @
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part il if there
Is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

()
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroli 1
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a} (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Aggregate cootributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person Cl
Payroll [ ]
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part It if there
is a noncash eontribution.)

(e) (b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payoll [ |
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part 1l if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part ll if there
fs a noncash contribution.)

(2 {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payrol [ |
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il If there
Is a noncash contribution.)

823452 12-16-08
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

?ﬂ'gﬁg“'e D Supplemental Financial Statements

P~ Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations that

Department of the T .
In:gmal n&&ﬁem""’ answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,8, 10, 11, or 12.

Name of the organization

Employer ldentnflcatlon number
NEVADA RURAYL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the
organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

| {a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
1 Totalnumberatendofyear . ... ...
2 Aggregate contributlons to (during year) ...
3 Aggregate grants from (duringyean) ...
4  Aggregate value at end of year
6 Did the organization Inform all donors and donor advlsors In writing that the assets held In donor advised funds
are the organlzation's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ................. 1 Yes [ Ine

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be used onl'y
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor or other impe

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check alf that apply).
[ Preservation of land for public uss (e.g., recreatlon or pleasure) [ Preservation of an historically Important land area
(] protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a-2d if the organization held a quallfied conservation contribution In the form of a conservation easement on the last day

of the tax year.
Fi8 Held at the End of the Year
2 Total number of cONSEVation @ASBMENES ..................ccc.ooiiii i st 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure Included In (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements Included In {(c) acqulred after 8/17/06 .. ... ..o, 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transfered, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organlization during the taxable
year P>

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the pericdic monitoring, inspection, violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements R holds? ... ... e [T ves [ INo
6 Staff or volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year P
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monltoring, inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year P §
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h}4)B)()
8NA SOGHON T7OMNANBIINT ....oo oot oereee oo oo Yes [ _INo
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financlal statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.
] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part [V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhlbition, education, or research In furtherance of publlc service, provide, in Part XiV, the text of
the footnote to its financial statements that describes these ltems.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 1186, to report in lts revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical treasures,
or other similar assets held for public exhibltion, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts relating to

these ltems:
{0 Revenues included in Form 890, Part VIIL, Ine 1 e > s
(i} Assets includadin Form 890, Part X e ettt et > s

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for ﬂnanclal galin, provide
the followlng amounts requlred to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:

a Revenues included In Form 990, Part VI N8 1 ... . ... eeeees e eeen e > s
b Assets Included In FOrM 890, PArt X . . oo et e et naeen > 3
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule D (Form 980) 2008
832051
12-23-08
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Page?2
1Al Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continusd)
3 Using the organization's accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection tems (check all

that apply):
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
o [ Scholarly research e [ other

c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the erganization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In Part XIV.
‘ 6 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
1 to be soid to raise funds rather than o be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ...............cooovviieneeooo D Yes [_INo
Trust, Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered "Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or cther intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

o P BN, Par BE o0t s e e B TS S e T s Clves [INo
b [f *Yes," explain the ammangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Bepinningbalante:  rn i e e L s 1c
d - Additions during e Year: - e e e i sty s i et |
e DIstHBUYONS UG Y Oar i ittt i e o a e oy e nid e fonanenavenssinionens | 2180
g e e L e e e e b il e s T 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Pant X, line 21?7 ... i [ ves [ INo

“Bart V| Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered *Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 10.

e) Four years ba
e

d) Three years back

1a Beginning of yearbalance .................... ‘
b Contributlons .. ...........cccoviiviiiceenns
¢ Investment eamings or losses
d Grants or scholarships .
e Other expenditures for facilities
and Programs  ...........cccccccvcinrerercninennnnns
f Administrative expenses ...
g End of year balance &
2 Provide the estimated peroentage of the year end belance held as:
a Board designated or quasiendowment P %
b Permanent sndowment P> %
¢ Term endowment P %
3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(D unrelated organizations ... ................. AEORCE Y - o T T e e e e Sl P RO X U S 3a(n)
() related organizations ............ 3alii)
b If *Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organlzations hsted as required on Schedule R? s vt B S n L e | 3b
4 Describe in Pant XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
i | Investments - Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Depreciation (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (cther)
SSGEAREL L e e e T e : ;

b Buildings .. WP

c Leaseholdlmprovements 27,200. 2,720. 24,480.

R =N T SR R e 222,206. 144,771. 77,435.

01 - e A ey e et T ‘ 0.
Total. Add lines 1a-1e. (Colurmn {d) should equel Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) » 101,915.

832052
12-23-08
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Schedule D (Form 980) 2008 NEVADA RURAIL, COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 paged
Vil Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Pant X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value
(including name of security)

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives and other financial products .. ...
Closely-held equity Interests
Other

Total, (Col (b} should aquaf Form 980, Part X, col (B} line 12.) G e a
§m Investments - Program Related. See Form 290, Part X, Jine 13.
{a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value c (::))r Eﬁlﬁ;ﬁﬂmmue

Total. (Col (b should squal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.} P>

SEaRIR] Other Assets. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Descriptlon (b} Book value
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) 6 15.) ... oo it cee ittt ieme s »
Part X Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
(a) Description of llabliity {b) Amount R R
Federal income taxes
PAYROLIL, LIABILITIES 53,049
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) fine 25.)............... » 53,049 .}
In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organizaﬂon s llabllity for uncenaln tax posmons
under FIN 48.
Bots Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
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hedule D (Form 990) 2008 NEVADA RURAIL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.

94-3164032 Paged

P Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIll, column (A), line 12) 1 1,301,771.
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,324,848.
3 Excess or (deficlt) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 <23,077.>
4  Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities ............. 6
€ [Invésiment exXpenses k.. Soilnalanuidlas el i iR e 6
7 Priorperodadistments . oo loh e T e e B L 7
8 Other (Describe in Part XV) ., e SN e T, o R e S LN S SRR 1
® Total adustments (net). Addlines 48 T T 0.
i <23,077.>

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... ... ..

1 1,301,771.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIlI, fine 12: ‘

a Net unrealized gains on investments .._.............ccocooimoiioeeeiiisierieinen. |28 :

b Donated services and use of facilities __.. i

¢ Recoverles of pricryeargrants ... o

d Other (Describe in Part XIV) S

B A e R O A e e o et by s T it s bt et 2e 0.
3  Subtract line 2e fromiine 1 _... U T R e R o8 1,301,771.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part ViI, line 12, but not on line 1: e

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ne 7b 4a :

b Other Describein Part XIV) ... s e LAl :

¢ AddisendBantiab o o0 oo o an SR, IRt T et 4c 0.

5 __Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part |, line 12) ........

[ 1,301,771.

e ‘""m‘g
xv%' h«mﬂu{i&

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financlal StatemMents ... ... eeeeerans
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilitles ._................ccooovieveeiiire e, 2a

Prior yeraditStmenters o e e . = o 2b

Losses reported on Form 890, Part D, INe25 ... |26

4| 1,324,848.

o Q0 T o

Add lines 2a through 2d s e - = e e T St Lok ag oy i
3 Subtractline 2e fromline1 ...
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Par! lX. Ilne 25. bui not on llne 1.

a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part Vill, line7b ___.................... | 4a&

2e 0.
3 1,324,848.

b Other (Describe in Part XIV) Ry e S e SR
€ Add iseREangl: o e e e L e e etk saa s o

‘4(; 0.
5 1,324,848.

Pt X3V Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and ©; Part IIi, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X Part X, line 8; Part Xl lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xill, lines 2d and 4b.

832054
12-23-08

20

16310814 794311 299740 2008.04000 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008

RSVP 299740 1




. . OMB No. 1§45-0047
SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding | °
(Form 990 or §90-E7) Fundraising or Gaming Activities
P>~ Attach to Form 990 or Farm 990-EZ. Must be completed by organizations that answer “Yes” 1¢ Form 980,
Department of the Treasury Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, and by arganizations that enter more than $16,000 on Form 980-EZ, lne 6a. 2
Internal Revenue Service Bpectior e
Name of the organlzation - Employer identification number

‘ NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032
artli] Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered *Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, lins 17.

1 Indicate whether the organization ralsed funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [_I Mall solicitations e Solicitation of nongovernment grants
b |:| Emall solicitations { Solichatlon of govemment grants
c Ej Phone solicitatlons g Special fundraising events

a [] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any Individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed In Form 990, Part Vil) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [ Yes No
b If *Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entitles (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization. Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this table.

. i {v) Amount pald
{}) Name of individual (i) Activity A oI | (1w} Gross recelpts | 1o (or reteined by) iy oﬁg?;:;gﬂ%
or entity (fundralser) havs custo from activity fundralser organization
eontributions? listed in col. (@ 9
Yes | No
Total  ............... e B

3 List all states In which the organlzation Is reglistered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it Is eXempt from registration or licensing.

NV

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

B32081 12-18-08
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2008 NEVADA RURAIL, COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC94-3164032 pagg 2
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered *Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
on Form 980-EZ, line 6Ba. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other Events (d) Total Events
FOURTH OF (Add col. (a) through
SPRING FAIR JULY CARNIVA 3 col. (e))
- (event type) (event type) {total number)
=
[ =4
[
B |1 Grossrecelpts .....coocomureiesnesioensassinis 30,017. 44,010. 24,531. 38,558.
2 |less: Charitable contributions .................
3 Gross revenue (fine 1 minus fine 2) ............ 30,017. 44,010. 24,531. 98,558.
4 CashphlZes'. .. . v o mhaivs
2|5 Noncashprizes . ...
[}
=3
o
B | 6 Rent/facility costs ...........ococooccccvmrrninen
£ |7 otherarctexpenses ... ... 17,853. 42,250. 27,226. 87,329.
8 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 7 in COIUMN () ..........ccooovvreruememmsarsrnssssssesensssssesessensssmsssnse e > | 87,3294
| 9 Net Income summary. Combine lines 3 and 8 in column (d) . » 11,229.
% Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes to Form 990 Pan !V. Ime 19 or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
& {b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (Add
E {a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo ke o col. (a) through col. {c})
?
o
1 GroSSTIevenuUe ..........coc.ceeeeeieieeeeeieeesizianes
2 2 Cashvphides:- . oo alccamnil e
2
% 3 Non-cashprizes ... ...
E 4 Rentffacilitycosts ... ... ...
fa
5 Other direct expenses .......................
[ ves %] Yes %|[_1] Yes
6 Volunteerlabor ... [L_]No CIno [ INo
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 6 in column (d)
__ 18 Netgaming income summary. Combinelines 1 and 7 incolumn (d) .......cooooeieiniiieiiiniiiiniiciiieees
9 Enter the state(s) In which the organization operates gaming activities:
a |s the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? .. ... .........c.cccmmiociiiiiiiisrreeeaees
b If "No," Explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the taxyear? ................ccccccecvcunen

b If "Yes," Explain:

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities wWith NONMEBIMBEIET .. ... .. it iat e v s st eabe e e s saeaneenan
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
adiinistet charfable GamMINGT .ol et o R el e il iy o vt e o Tun s Ui e oS i i s o5y 0 G s et -
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008
832082 03-18-09
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZy 2008 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC94-3164032 pages

Yes | No

18 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organizatlon's facility 13a
b An outside facllity ... e At e et e r et v ey et eeae e 13b
14 Provide the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/speclal events books and records:

Neme »

Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? _..................
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue recelved by the organization » § and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $

¢ If “Yes," enter name and address:

Narme P>

Address P

16 Gaming manager Information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation P $

Desoription of services provided P

lj Director/offlcer D Employee I:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a |s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaMING HCBNSET ... .. ... ..ottt e e eses e e esa e b e et st ettt et ens e em bt s snans
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

arganization’s own exempt activities during the tax year P> §

832083 12-18-08
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OMB No, 1645-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990

(Form 990) P Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations to provide
additional information for responses to specific questions for the
mﬂﬂgﬂ” Form 990 or to provide any additional information.

Name of the organizatioh

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

THROUGHOUT NEVADA AND ASSISTS PERSONS IN NEED OF HOME SERVICE SERVICES

TO REMAIN AT HOME RATHER THAN IN A CARE FACILITY.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

PROGRAMS FOR ILOW-INCOME AND HOMEBOUND SENIORS TO ASSIST THEM IN STAYING

INDEPENDENT AND IN THEIR OWN HOMES AS LONG AS POSSIBLE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 10: THE FORM 990 IS E-MAILED TO ALL

MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY. MEMBERS THEN REVIEW THE FORM FOR ACCURACY

AND COMPLETNESS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: EMPLOYEES AND MEMBERS OF THE

GOVERNING BOARD ARE REQUIRED TO REVIEW THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND

SIGN A STATEMENT DISCLOSING ANY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ANNUALLY. KNOWN

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ARE REVIEWED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD ANNUALLY AND

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS ARE TAKEN.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: COMPENSATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR IS REVIEWED ANNUALLY BY THE GOVERNING BOARD. COMPENSATION IS

COMPARED TO INDUSTRY STANDARDS DETERMINED BY THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF

ASSOCION EXECUTIVES SURVEY AND BASED ON PERFORMANCE. COMPENSATION OF KEY

EMPLOYEES IS BASED ON A ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW, RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, AND APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD. KEY EMPLOYEE

COMPENSATION RATES ARE ALSO COMPARED TO THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ASSOCIATION

EXECUTIVES EVERY FEW YEARS.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2008
% 0e
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| ___OfMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990

(Form $90) P Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations to provide
fottheT additional information for responses to specific questions for the
il Ui d Form 990 or to provide any additional information.

Employer |dentrf|oat|on number

Name of the organization
NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT COPIES ARE MAINTAINED AT THE

ORGANIZATION'S PHYSICAL LOCATION AND ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON

REQUEST.

THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE GIVEN TO THE CONTROLLER, EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR, AND GOVERNING BOARD FOR REVIEW, THE GOVERNING BOARD MEETS

WITH THE AUDITCR TO DISCUSS ANY POSSIBLE CHANGES AND APPROVES THE FINAL

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2008
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